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htto: //Www.dfa.ca.gov 
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October 3, 2007 

Kimberly D. Bose 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Mail Code: DHAC, PJ-12.3 
888 First Skeet, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20426 
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Subject: California Department of Fish and Game's Additional Comments on the 
Fisheries Study Plan for the New Don Pedro Project (Project No. 2299-060) 

Dear Secretary Bose: 

This letter is to notify you that the California Department of Fish and Game is in 
agreement with the comments provided by the National Marine Fisheries Service 
(NMFS) per their letter to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission dated 
September 18, 2007, regarding NMFS's additional Comments on the Fisheries 
Study Plan for the Don Pedro Project (Project No. 2299-060). If you have any 
questions, please contact Dean Marston (559) 243-4014, extension 241. 

Sincerely, 

W. E. Loudermilk 
Regional Manager 

cc: See Page Two 

Consen,'ing Ca[ifornia "s  tCi fi Since 18zo 
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co: Mr. and Mrs. Dave and Allison Boucher 
Friends of the Tuolumne River 
1900 NE 3 '~, Suite 106 #314 
Bend, OR 97701 

Mr. Don Furmann 
City and County of San Francisco 
1390 Market Street Room 418 
San Francisco CA 94102 

Ms. Julie Gantenbein 
Natural Heritage Institute 
1423 Marshall Street 
Houston, Texas 77006 

Ms. Deborah Giglio 
United States Fish and Wildlife Service 
2800 Cottage Way W-2605 
Sacramento CA 95825 

Mr. Roger Guinee 
United States Fish and Wildlife Service 
2800 Cottage Way W-2606 
Sacramento CA 95825 

Mr. Patrick Koeple 
Tuolumne River Trust 
829 Thirteenth St 
Modesto, CA 95354 

Mr. Steven A. Edmondson 
NOAA Fisheries 
777 Sonoma Ave., Suite 325 
Santa Rosa, CA 95404 

Mr. Stacy Li 
NOAA Fisheries 
777 Sonoma Ave., Suite 325 
Santa Rosa, CA 95404 
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Dr. Cart Mesick 
United State Fish and Wildlife Service 
Anadromous Fish Restoration Program 
Stockton Fish and Wildlife Office 
4001 N. Wilson Way 
Stockton, CA 95205 

Mr. Philip Scordelis 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Division of Hydropower Administration and Compliance 
901 Market Street, Suite 350 
San Francisco, CA 94103 

Mr. Allen Short, General Manager 
Modesto Irrigation District 
Post Office Box 4060 
Modesto, CA 95352-4060 

Ms. Kim Webb 
United States Fish and W, Idlife Service 
Anadromous Fish Restoration Program 
Stockton Fish and Wildlife Office 
4001 N. Wilson Way 
Stockton, CA 95205 

Mr. Larry Weis, General Manager 
Tudock Irrigation District 
Post Office Box 949 
Tudock, California 95381-0949 


